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No:-WLW (N)iEsttl2 022-N I
Dated: - 6,1f -05-2022
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Subject: - EDS raised by Chief Conseryator of Forests Nodal Officer (FCA)
for the proposal ooDiversion of forest land for construction of
Iimber to Babagail road in North Wildlife Division" regarding
uploading of specific recommendation letter as per format.

Reference:- Chief Conservator of forests Nodal Officer OCA) Letter No.
PCCF'/F CA/3 3551 667 -68, Dated: 0Z-tS-ZtZz

Sir,

Regarding the subject cited above, this office has prepared the new
Specific recotnmendation as per format of Part II (Copy Enclosed). But this
office is unable to upload the recommendation letter at the designated spot
that is S.No. 15 of online part- II on parvesh poital.

It is as such requested to kindly take up the matter with Trrodal Officer
(FCA) for r-rploading the recommendation letter at designated place that is S.
No. 16 and subsequently delete the old recommendation letter.

Hence sr-rbmitted for favor of information and further necessary action
please.

Yours Faithfully

w e warden
North hmir

Sopore

The Conservator of Forests
Kashmir North Circle
Sopore
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Full Title of the Project: Macadamisation of Road frorn Lirnber to Batragail.

File No: FP/JK/RO ADfi4494912021
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RECOMMENDATION LETTER

It is recommended that the forest land measuring 0.4 Hac in Compartment No.
17 of Baramr-rlla Range of Lirnber Wildlif-e Sanctuarv may be diverted to the User
Agencl, tbr macadamisation of the road in Baramulla Range of District Bararnulla fbr a

period ol-99 -\ ears.

Feopie are resiciin-e in the viiiage since times of iviaharaja as well as before
notification of the Limber Wiidlife Sanctuary. There is no alternate option fbr
connectivity to the Babagail villa-qe other than making the roacl rrotorable and
operational. Further the rough road already exists there and need only magadamization.
The magadamization wiii not involve an.v type of- damage to the flora. The user agency as

rvell as public rirust fbllow Wildlifc Protection Act 1972 and other Supreme Court
Guidelines issued fiom time to time.


